
From: MENZA Candice
To: MENZA Candice
Subject: FW: UM 2032 NewSun"s Motion for Extension
Date: Thursday, January 21, 2021 11:58:53 AM

 

From: Marie Barlow <mbarlow@newsunenergy.net> 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 8:05 AM
To: KIRKPATRICK Traci <traci.kirkpatrick@puc.state.or.us>
Cc: oregondockets@pacificorp.com; Greg Adams <Greg@richardsonadams.com>; ANDRUS
Stephanie <Stephanie.ANDRUS@state.or.us>; jog@dvclaw.com; sgray@nippc.org;
karen.kruse@pacificorp.com; donald.light@pgn.com; Greg Adams <Greg@richardsonadams.com>;
jravenesanmarcos@yahoo.com; dockets@mrg-law.com; adam@mrg-law.com;
rob.macfarlane@pgn.com; pge.opucfilings@pgn.com; mwm@community-renewables.org;
com@dvclaw.com; MOORE Caroline <Caroline.F.Moore@puc.state.or.us>; tcp@dvclaw.com;
irion@sanger-law.com; carla.scarsella@pacificorp.com; leslie@newsunenergy.net; joni@sanger-
law.com; jstephens@newsunenergy.net; dockets@idahopower.com; dwalker@idahopower.com
Subject: UM 2032 NewSun's Motion for Extension
 
Good Morning ALJ Kirkpatrick,
 
In order to help inform your decision on this matter, I write to inform you that NewSun intends to
file a motion to compel.   
 
Marie P. Barlow | In-House Counsel, Policy & Regulatory Affairs | she/her 
NewSun Energy | Office: (503) 420-7734 | Cell: (509) 389-4847

This email (including attachments) may contain confidential attorney-client, privileged and/or
attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient.  Any unauthorized distribution, use
or copying by anyone other than an intended recipient is unauthorized.  If you believe that you may
have received this email in error, please destroy this message and its attachments, and call or email
me immediately.
 
 

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it
may have originated outside of PUC.***
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